
Message 

  

From: Stout, Robert [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENT: 

Sent: 10/03/2017 21:08:02 

To: Clanton, Brett [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/ (Vi orrell. Geoff [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP ae a Mar 
[/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FvOIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECiPi-N ST 
Sidoti, Elizabeth [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXC IVE GROUP 
TeyDIBOHETS<POLH/chenccetenr: A Rachel [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIEN Ta 

Subject: RE: new BP Technology Outlook report 

      

  

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
    

Bob Stout 

Robert L. Stout, Jr. 

Vice President & Head of Regulatory Affairs 

BP America Communications & External Affairs 

Washington, DC 20005 

Office: 

Mobile: 

From: Clanton, Brett 

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 4:03 PM 

To: Morrell, Geoff; Stout, Robert; Streett, Mary; Sidoti, Elizabeth; Stutz, Rachel 

Subject: Re: new BP Technology Outlook report 
  

Redacted - First Amendment 

  

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 9, 2017, at 11:59 AM, Clanton, Brett Bob. com> wrote: 

For awareness ... | will call the reporter and try to get a better idea of what he knows and what he's after. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 
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From: thomsonreuters.com> 

Date: March 9, 2017 at 11:55:19 AM CST 

To: © bo.com> 
Subject: RE: new BP Technology Outlook report 
  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 
  

David Shepardson 

Correspondent 
inomson Keuters     

  

www.twitter.com/

    

From: Clanton, breif o20 com 

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, :47 AM 

To: Shepardson, David (Reuters News) 

Subject: new BP Technology Outlook report 

David — 

Great catching up this morning. We’ll have to do it again soon. 

Here’s a link to our first-ever BP Technology Outlook report, which came out in early November: 

http://www.bp.com/en/global/corporate/technology/technology-outlook.html   

And here’s the press release that we issued on it (below). Let me know if you have questions... 

(By the way, we'll also issue our annual Energy Outlook report in early February. It gives our view of global energy 

demand for the next 20 years. Here’s a link to the latest version of it, from early this year: 

http://www.bp.com/en/global/corporate/energy-economics/energy-outlook-2035.html)   

BP study sees technology boosting energy supplies 

and providing path to lower carbon future 
Release date: 2 November 2015 
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BP Technology Outlook predicts secure and sustainable energy future through application of 

existing and new technologies 

Advances in technology will keep energy supplies plentiful and affordable — enough to meet projected demand 
many times over -- and help pave the way to a lower carbon energy mix, according to data published today in 
the BP Technology Outlook. 

“Technology opens up a whole range of possibilities across the energy sector,” said Bob Dudley, BP Group 
Chief Executive. “It can bring great value to consumers and businesses, and it can also disrupt and challenge 
existing models. Today, for the first time, we are sharing our analysis of energy technologies and the options 
they present society in the quest for an abundant, sustainable and lower carbon energy future.” 

The 80-page Technology Outlook brings together previously internal BP analysis and the work of other noted 
business and academic experts, setting out technology and policy choices governments and industry can 
make around energy resources, oil and gas supply, power generation, transport, and options for reducing 
carbon emissions. 

Abundant oil and gas resources 

The BP Technology Outlook finds that simply applying today’s best technologies to discover oil and gas 
resources could significantly increase ‘proved reserves’ from 2.9 trillion barrels of oil equivalent to 4.8 trillion 
barrels — nearly double the 2.5 trillion barrels required to meet projected cumulative global demand through to 
2050. 

Power sector offers greatest scope for reducing carbon emissions 

In the power sector, which currently accounts for 38% of world primary energy demand, gas and coal-fired 
power are generally the most competitive today. BP’s analysis predicts wind and solar will continue reducing 
costs at around 14% and 24% respectively per doubling in installed capacity, consistent with past performance, 
and hence become more competitive over time. 

In North America, and ignoring taxes and subsidies, modern combined-cycle gas turbine power plants would 
have a cost advantage over coal today if policy makers were to adopt a modest price on carbon dioxide of less 
than $40 per tonne. By 2050 a carbon dioxide price of $80 per tonne would make onshore wind technology 
competitive with gas-fired power, with utility scale solar photovoltaic close to being competitive, even 
accounting for the cost of managing intermittency. This price on carbon would also make carbon capture and 
sequestration with gas-fired power economic. 

Transport sector set to become more fuel efficient 

The publication suggests that liquid fuels will continue to dominate global transportation through to 2035 and 
beyond, largely due to their high energy density. The average efficiency of new light-duty vehicles is expected 
to improve by 2-3% per year as a result of increased hybridization and improved powertrains, combined with 
advanced fuels and lubricants. 

By 2050, electric vehicles could be approaching cost-parity with the internal combustion engine, due to 
advances in battery technology, while fuel cell vehicles could still have further to go. 

Digital technologies will transform the energy system 

The report also highlights the growing influence that digital technologies are having on the energy industry. 

BPA_HCOR_00310372



“Digital technologies - such as advanced sensors, data analytics, robotics and automation, enabled by 
supercomputing - have the most widespread potential to drive change and make energy supply and 
consumption safer, more reliable, more efficient and more cost-effective” said David Eyton, BP Group Head of 
Technology. “These technologies are already transforming the oil and gas industry, and the longer term 
possibilities are frankly difficult to imagine.” 

“We are also staying close to developments in biosciences and advanced materials, which could lead to 
extraordinary improvements in the performance of fossil and non-fossil energy systems, including batteries, 
solar conversion and hydrogen as a fuel” Eyton added. 

The BP Technology Outlook is available online at www.bp.com/technology. 

Headquartered in London, BP is one of the world's leading international oil and gas companies. It has 
operations in around 80 countries and its major business activities include exploration for and production of oil 
and gas, refining and marketing of oil products and lubricants, and petrochemicals manufacturing. Through 
these activities, BP provides customers with fuel for transportation, energy for heat and light, lubricants to keep 
engines moving and petrochemical products used to make everyday items. 

Further information: 

BP Press Office, London 

Phone 
Email: Eabp.com 

Brett Clanton 

  

  

   
    merica inc Senior Director, U.S. Media Affairs 

phone: mobile | e-mail: ae 

BP America | | Houston, TX 7 
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